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WAS THIS RIFLE THE KENNEDY ASSASSINATION WEAPON 
The Dallas police had a flexible sto 'y. Details on Page 5 



December 
19; 1963: 

NATIONAL 
GUARDIAN 

ise 
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C 

In 
an 

analysis 
of 

the 
civil 

liberties 
aspects 
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d
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to 
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a
t
u
r
e
 

of 
the 

interrogation, 
his 

p
h
y
s
i
c
a
l
 
security 

while 
u
n
d
e
r
 

arrest, 
and 
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pretrial 

pub- 
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on 
O
s
w
a
l
d
’
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right 
to 

a 
fair 

trial.” 
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the 

public 
interest 

the 
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U
A
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D
I
A
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e
v
o
t
i
n
g
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n
e
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h
a
l
f
 

of 
Its 

issue 
this 

w
e
e
k
 

to 
a 

lawyer’s 
brief? 

in 
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O
s
w
a
l
d
 

case 
w
h
i
c
h
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sent 
by 
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a
u
t
h
o
r
 

to 
Justice 

Harl 
W
a
r
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n
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a
d
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n
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n
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c
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a
u
t
h
o
r
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r
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Lane, 
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well 
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w
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Y
o
r
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d
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f
e
n
s
e
 

attorney, 
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e
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s
e
n
t
e
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a
l
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o
s
t
 

all 
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civil 
rights 

d
e
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o
n
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r
a
t
o
r
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arrested 
in 
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e
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York. 
He 
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as 
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e
f
e
n
s
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counsel 
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n
u
m
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n
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In 
1959, 
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f
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r
m
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York, 
an 

i
n
s
u
r
g
e
n
t
 
m
o
v
e
m
e
n
t
 

w
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the 
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n
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o
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e
g
i
s
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and 
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elected 
in 

1960. 

In 
his 

letter 
to 

Justice 
W
a
r
r
e
n
 
a
c
c
o
m
p
a
n
y
i
n
g
 

the 
brief, 

L
a
n
e
 

u
r
g
e
d
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d
e
f
e
n
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c
o
u
n
s
e
l
 

be 
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a
m
e
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for 
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s
w
a
l
d
 

so 
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all 
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case 
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i
g
h
t
 

be 
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p
u
r
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u
e
d
,
 

p
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r
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i
c
u
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since 
O
s
w
a
l
d
 

was 
de- 

nied 
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trial 
d
u
r
i
n
g
 

his 
lifetime. 

It 
is 

an 
tronic 
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as 
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A
C
L
U
 

state- 
m
e
n
t
 

said, 
that 

“if 
O
s
w
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l
d
 

h
a
d
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to 

stand 
trial 
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c
o
n
v
i
c
t
e
d
,
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w
o
u
l
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very 
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c
o
n
v
i
c
t
i
o
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b
e
c
a
u
s
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pretrial 
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T
h
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G
U
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I
A
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u
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i
n
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o
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e
n
c
e
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until 
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r
o
v
e
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guilty. 
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right 
of 
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accused, 

w
h
e
t
h
e
r
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n
a
m
e
 

is 
O
s
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a
l
d
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u
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or 
B
y
r
o
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e
c
k
w
i
t
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m
a
n
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h
a
r
g
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u
r
d
e
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d
g
a
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p
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e
s
u
m
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o
c
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n
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o
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c
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s
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r
u
d
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n
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e
 

rests. 
Surely 

it 
o
u
g
h
t
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to 
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facts 
in 

this 
case. 
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By Mark Lane 
N ALL LIKELIHOOD there does not exist a single 

American community where reside 12 men or women, 

good and true, who presume that Lee Harvey Oswaid 

did not assassinate President Kennedy. No more savage 

comment can be made in reference to the breakdown 

of the Anglo-Saxon system of jurisprudence. At the 

yery foundation of our judicial operation hes a corner- 

stone which shelters the innocent and guilty alike 

against group hysteria, manufactured evidence, over- 

zealous law enforcement officials, in short, against 

those factors which militate for an automated, pre- 

judged, neatly packaged verdict of guilty. It is the 

sacred right of every citizen accused. of committing a 

crime to the presumption of innocence. 

This presumption, it has been written, is a cloak 
donned by the accused when the initial charge is made, 

and worn. by him continuously. It is worn through- 

out the entire case presented against him, and not 

taken from the defendant until after he has had an op- 
portunity to cross-examine hostile witnesses, present 

his own witnesses and to testify himself. 

velopment 3 a possible defarise is: digit ficult: almost. im- 

possible. Under such circumstances, the development 

of such a defense is obligatory. 

There will be an investigation. No investigation, how- 

ever soundly motivated, can serve as an adequate sub- 

stitute for trial. Law enforcement officials investigate 
every criminal case before it is presented to a jury. The 

investigation in almost all such cases results in the 

firm conviction by the investigator that the accused is 

guilty. A jury often finds the defendant innocent, not- 

withstanding. 

That which intervenes between the zealous investi- 

gator and the jury is due process of law, developed at 

great cost in human life and liberty over the years. It 
is the right to have irrelevant testimony barred. It is 

the right to have facts, not hopes or thoughts or wishes 

or prejudicial opinions, presented. It is the right to 

test by cross-examination the veracity of every witness 

and the value of his testimony. It is, perhaps above all, 

the right to counsel of one’s own choice, so that all the 

other rights may be protected, In this defense, Oswald 

has forfeited all rights along with his life. 

The reader, inundated at the outset with 48 solid 

television, radio and newspaper hours devoted to prov- 

ing the guilt of the accused and much.additional “evi- 

dence” since then, cannot now examine this case with- 

out bringing to it certain preconceived ideas. We ask, 

instead, cnly for a temporary suspension of certainty. 

The case against Oswald 
ONG BEFORE OSWALD was shot to death in the 

basement of the Dallas courthouse, the Dallas of- 

ficiais had coneluded that Cswald was ‘‘without any 
doubt the Killer.” On Saturday, the press was informed 

that “absolute confirmation as to Oswald's guilt” had 
just arrived but that the “startling evidence’ could not 
then be released to the press. 

Immediately after Oswald was slain, the Dallas dis- 

trict attorney, Henry Wade, announced that the “Os- 
wald case was closed.” Despite the deep belief that pre- 
vailed throughout the U.S. as to Oswald's guilt, doubts 
raised throughout Europe escalated with Oswald's mur- 

der into almost absolute rejection of the prosecution 
case. 

The Justice Department then announced that the 
case was not closed. Wade called a press conference to 
“reopen” the case. In a radio and television Statement, 
publicized throughout the world, Wade presented, “the 
evidence, piece by piece, for you.” 

Wade is not new to the ways of law enforcement 
and prosecution. He has held the post of district attor- 
ney in Dallas 13 years. He has a staff of 80, and an 

se
d 

LE HARVEY OSWALD AND THE DALLAS POLICE 
Oe was questioned, without counsel, for 48 hours 

annual budget of almost $500,000. For more than four 
years he was an FBI agent before becoming district 
attorney. i 

He boasts of obtaining the ceath sentence in 23 of 
the 24 capital cases he has prosecuted. Tt can be as- 
sumed that the Oswald case was by far the most im- 
portant matter that he ever handled, and that his ap- 
nearance on Sunday to present the evidence was the 
high point of his career. This was an appearance for 
which he had abundantly prepared himself. 

Im that light, we now examine the “airtight case,” 
the “absolute confirmation of Oswald’s guilt.” Wade pre- 
sented 15 assertions, some mere conclusions, some with 
a source not revealed, some documented. 

Here are the 15 assertions: 
1--A number of witnesses saw Oswald at the window 

of the sixth floor of the Texas School Book De- 
pository. , 

2—Oswald’s palm print appeared on the rifle. 
3——Oswald’s palm print appeared on a cardboard box 

found at the window. 

4-Paraffin tests on both hands showed that Oswald 
had fired a gun recently. 

o--The rifle, an Italian carbine, had been purchased 
by Oswald, through the mail, under an assumed 
name. 

6-—-Cswald had in his possession an identification card 
with the name Hidell. 

7—Oswald was seen in the building by a police officer 
just after the President had been shot. 

8~-Oswald’s wife said that his rifle was missing Friday 
morning. 

9--Oswald had a package under his arm Friday. 
101 Oswald, while taking a bus from the scene, laughed 

loudiy as he told a woman passenger that the 
President had been shot. 
A taxi driver, Darryl Click, 

where he changed his clothes. 

ii took Oswald home,



12—-Oswald shot and killed a police officer. 
13-—A witness saw Oswald enter the Texas theater. 
i4—~Oswald drew a pistol and attempted to kill the ar- 

resting officer. 

15—-A map was found in Oswald's possession showing 

the scene of the assassination and the bullet’s 
proposed trajectory. 

Perused lightiy, the lst seems inopressive. But in 

capital cases evidence is not perused lightly. It is sub- 
ject to probing cross-examination, study and analysis. 
The most effective tool available to any defendant, 
cross-examination, is not available in this case. We 
reiy instead solely upon press reports of statements 
made, not by witnesses for the defense, not by the de~ 
fendant, but by the district attorney, police officers or 

FBI agents. With this oppressive restriction in mind, 
we. move on to an analysis of the evidence. 

Point One 
A number of witnesses saw Oswald at the window of 

the sixth floor of the Texas School Book Depository. 

INCE IT IS ALLEGED that Oswald fired. through 
that-~window, that assertion is important. Wade 

was unequivocal, stating, “First, there “was a number 

of witnesses ‘that, saw, the person, with the sun on-the’.: - 
sixth floor of the pookstore building, in the window — 

detailing the window—-where he was locking out’ Sub- 
sequently, if developed that the “number of. witnesses” 

was in reality one witness, who was quoted as follows: 
“T can’t identify him, but if I see a Iman who looks like 

him, T’li point him out.” (Newsweek—-Dec. 9) Such 

‘Gdentification’ is at best speculative and would not 

be permitted in that form at trial. 

Point Tivo 
Gswald'’s palm print appeared on the rifie. 

PALM PRINT, wnlike a fingerprint, is not always 

uniquely identifiable. Nevertheless, palm prints pos- 
sibly belonging to the suspect and present on a murder 

weapon must be considered important evidence. If the 

rifle did belong te Oswald, the presence of palm pririts 

“There might pe normal and need not lead to the inevit- 
able conclusion that Oswald fired the fatal shots. How- 

ever, speculation in this area is not now required to 

rebut Wace’s second point. The FBI now states that “no 
ee found _on the rifle.’’ 

is conclusion, first carried in the Fort Worth press, 

was later leaked to reporters by the FBI in off-the- 

record briefing sessions. The FBI at that time took the 

position that “we don't have to worry about prints in 

this case.” The FBI indicated anger with Wade for 

stating thai a palm print was present when in fact it 
was not. 

Point Three 
Oswald's palm print appeared on a cardboard box 

found at the windew. 

FADE STATED, “On this box that the defendant 

was sitting on, his palm print was found and was 
identified as his.” Inasmuch as a palm print is not ale 

ways uniquely identifiable, ‘deBending “on The umber 
of Gharatteristits Chat are readable, the_palm print 
very ukely was not definitely “identified as his.” 

“Tt tad been” allegecl earlier that the defendant ate 

greasy, fried chicken at the window. The presence 

of a palm ‘print indicat es that. he w ore no no _gloves and 

aid palin prints. Nevertheless, HO prints SY nie ae. 
fendant were found on the floois,_walls, window Tease, 
window frame or window. Only a miovable cardboard 
carton, subsequently present at the police station while 
the defendant was also there, is now alleged to have 
his print. 

An over-zealous investigatory staff might arrange to 

secure such a print after the fact. Certainly the han-« 

diing of this case by the Dallas authorities was marked 

by over-zealous desire to convict the defendant. A dis- 
(Continued on Page 6} 

the additional ‘tacts that oiee had been‘ conducted | ‘on 

me Continued from Page 5) 

. tried _attorney: who states falsely that a palm print is 

° present. 0 on the murde® Weapon might make a similar - 

_ statement in. reference toa _cardboard_carton. 

- Point Four . 
on both hands showed ‘that Oswald 

: particles: ‘of puinéd nitrates in suspension. To “aeber- 
“adnine ‘whether. 7B L Distol (Le. a gun) has “been fired, tests 

“aréa. on’ ‘pot’ sidés of the face near. the cheekbone, the. 
cheek remaining in immediate contact. with a, rifle 
4 when the tiigger is pulled. . 

‘In. the serviee, as any. veteran, including Wade, well 
“ows, a rifle. is-always referred to’as 4 rifle: It is never, 
under ‘fear: ‘of company punishment, called a glu (piste). 

“At: ‘Wade's: pr ess conference, this dialogue took place: 

Reporter: What, about the paraffin tests? 

“Wa : got: paraffin tests that. showed he 

Oswald's ace and: that the tests revealed that there 



s 

- were no. traces of gunpowder on Oswald's lace (wasn- . 

ington Star, Nov. 247. One tact emerges here with clar- 

a attin test did not prove Oswald fired a. ‘vifle ” 

r tended to prove “Oswald” had aa ae - 

Point: Five. 
tie Italian carbine, had: been. purchased’ by 

Oswald: through. “the mait and. wnder:’ ‘an. assupied., mame. 

paDE: SAID, “Tt -Cthe rifle), fas I- think you: know,” 

Phas" ‘been “identified: as: Jhaving. been, ‘pur chased last 

‘that Jeilled ‘the President. ao Q ous 
Wade had: ‘made''a. very ‘ditfér ent -gtatdinént in refer: cles 

_ ence, tothe: murder weapon’ just a‘short. while, ‘befor, 

Just after the arrest of ‘Oswald, ner bed da en et 

‘edly as: some: ‘enforcement, official: carried it high. in: the’ 
alr, with: ‘his: bare hands- on’ ihe rifle. “After” hours: of 

examination “Wade said without: hesitation. “that “the 
qnurder weapon was a German Mauser.” 

The next day it was reported that FBI files shoved 

that Oswald pirchesed an allan Carbine through the 
iwail. IE Was sént to a post-ollice box maintained by 
Oswald m_his own name and also A, Hideil. (Clearly no 

serious effortto escape detection as the purchaser of 

there Was nade by Oswald, if he did purchase it.) 

Armed with the knowledge that Oswald could be con- 

nected with an Italian carbine (it then not being known 

that the Italian rifie in question might not be able to 

fire three times in five seconds), Wade made a new 
announcement. The murder weapon was not a German 

Mauser, if was an Italian carbine. This prosecution re- 

versal established a high point in vulnerability for the 
trial—the trial that was never to take place. 

| Point Six 
Oswald had im his possession an identification card 

with the name Hidell. 

ADE SAID, “On his (Oswald's) person was a pock- 

etbook, In his pocketbook was an identification 

card with the same name (Hidell) as the post-office 
box on It.” 

Almost immediately after Oswald was arrested the 

police as asser ted That he was ed on assassination, ¥ as 

Play for Guba Committee, and had tiged an Tas, “Lee,” 

the name under which he had yente Is $6-a-week 

room. The following dav, es the FBI had revealed 

that Oswald had purchasetf-a rifle Gnder the assumed 

name Hidell, the Dallas DA announced for the first 
Hine that Oswald had cared air identification cand 
under the assumed name Hidell on his person when he 
Was atrested the previous day. 

One wonders why the police and the DA, in announc- 

ing Oswald’s political background, failed to mention 

another alias readily available to them. Clearly, the 

suspect was immediately searched when arrested. Clear- 

ly, an identification card made out to another person 

fitting Oswald's description exactly was proof of an- 

other assumed name. Why did the Dallas authorities 

publicly ‘discover” the TD eard Tor Hidell_ after the 
FBI said that Oswald purchased a rifle under the name 

Point Seven 
Oswald was seen in the building by a police officer 

just after the \er esident had been shot. 

ADE: SALD, “A police officer, immediately after the 

‘assassination, ran in the building and saw this 

man in @ corner and tried to arrest him: but the man- 

ager of the building said he was an employe and it was 

all right. Every other employe was jocated but this de- 

fendant of the company. A description and name of 

him went out by police to look for him.” (At this point 

it might be in order to state that all of the Wade qua- 
tations are reproduced unedited, and in their entirety. 

The text of the Wade remarks appeared in the New 
York Times, Nov. 26.) 

Unexplained by Wade is why the officer was going 

to arrest Oswald. who was slpping a soft drink in the 
Tinechroom along with others. If the officer had reason 

to single out Oswald for arrest for the assassination at 
that time, iikely that the mere stalement 
that Oswald was an émplovermient result in immunity 
from arrest. 

Wade does explain, however. how the almost immedi- 

ate description of Oswald was radioed to the police ‘and 

to Fhe citizens of Dallas. The explanation: ‘Every other 

employe was located but this defendant of the com- 

pany.” The New York Times (Nov. 23) reported: “About 

90 persons were employed in the Texas School Book 

Depository and inost of them were out watching the 

President’s motorcade when the shots were fired.’ Pa- 

lice Chief Curry, who was riding in a ear just 40 feet 

ahead of the limousine carrving the President, said he 

could tell from the sound of the three shots that they 

had come from the book company’s building. Moments 
after the shots were fired, Cury said, he radioed instruc- 

tions that the building be surrounded and searched 

A SAMPLE HEADLINE—THIS ONE IN THE N.Y. HERALD TRIBUNE NOY. 24 

The question mark hardly erases the| sensationalism of treatment



‘(New York Times. Nov. 24). The deployment of 5¢ 

ficers from his 1.100-man force made fast action 

sible in the manhunt, he saic. 
The scene painted for us by Wade and Curry 

officers immediately rushing to the building to se« 

off and search it. This is the building from whiel 

fatal shots allegdedly were fired. 

In these circunistances, is it likely that Oswalc 

permitted to leave the premises afier the police 

alrived? Is it likely that Oswald] after killing the I 
dent, and deciding to leave the premises, decided 

to stop off for a scda. and had then—only afte 
building was surrounded, sealed off and the searcl 

gun—made an effort to leave? Is it likely that ea 

the almost 90 employes, most of whom were outsi: 

the building, engulfed in the panic and confusio: 

tendant upon the assassination. could easily and q 

dy return to his place of employment through the x 

line, while still on his lunch hour, so that “every : 

employe was located but this defendant .. .” anc 

description of the one missing employe radioed at c 

Potnt Eight 
Oswald's wile said that the rifle was missing F 

morning. 

ADE SAID. “The wilt had said he had the 

the night before, and it was missing that n 
ing after he left.” Ail indications are from staten 

made by other law officials and from FBI pr 

briefings that Murs. Oswald had never been quote 

saying anyvthine remotely similar to Wade's assert 

Mrs. Oswald was alleged to have said. at the 
most, that she saw something in a blanket that 

have been a rifle. However. it soon became plain tha 
Secret Service “leak” was itself absolutely inacct 

Later we discovered that, Mrs. Oswaid stated tha 
never knew that her husband owned a rifle nor dis 
know he owned a pistol (New York Times, Dec. 

“Perhaps Wade ard the Secret Service felt conf 
that, just as Oswald never got the opportunity te 

his side of the story, Mrs. Oswald might also have 

ficulty in being heard, Immediately after the assas 

tion Marina Oswald. Oswald's wile, was ae 

Harvey Ost ald are_being __sfaurslaind Bese ‘Dalla, 
the Secret Services. A spok®@iman for the Secret Sc 
said the family was being Kept in a secret plac 

its own protection... A Secret Service spokesman 

he did not know when they would be released.” 

York Times, Nov. 27.) 
Inasmuch as there will be no trial, “Marina Or 

clearly is not being held as a material witness. | 
fhe federal government has no jurisdiction in 
event, there seems to be no-legal basis for her i 

ceracion. Lee Oswald's mother. jeopardized by th: 

isting hystetia as much as His Widow, after bein 

leased from Secret Service “protective custody, 

quested that a guard be stationed at the door o: 

home. The Secres Saivice rejected that request, st 

that she was not in danger. One wonders then 

Marina Oswald. widely and inaccurately quoted_b 
Secret Service and IBLE, has remained in custody 
practically incommunicado as well. The same iss 
the New York Primes that correctly stated Marin: 

wald’s view of the vifie said, “Mrs. Oswald has 

moved from the motel where she was taken with 

Marguzrite Oswald, her brother-in-law and his 

after her husband was killed. She is now excluded 
Oswald's relatives as well as from the public.” S¢ 

days after the “‘pretective custody” began a tel 
sought an interview with Marina Oswald. She indi 

a desire to meet the reporter, The PBI then inte 

and prevented the interview. 

Te would scém that the Secret Service move wa: 

tated by a_desire to prevent any truthful leaks 
Mrs. Oswald's family or friends or throuzh the 

in Yeference to her views. Al about the same time 

Secret Service and FBI “leaks” regaitaine’ Marin: 
waid's recollection of her late husband's “atten 
shoot Gen. Walker ‘vith the same assassination 
flooded the front pages of every daily in Am 

‘Marifia Oswald's assertion that (she ever even 

that her husband owned a rifle, buried in the 14th 

paragraph” oF a story” appearing on page 63 of the 

New “York” Tames. 1s 4 total repudiation of that fabri- 

cation: ~ 

Tt, may be said that when Mavina Oswald is released 

from “protective custody” she will be able to discuss 

the truth of the statements attributed to her by the 

FBI, the Secret Service and Wade. The Secret Service 

has “suggested to her (Marina Oswald) that it might 
‘be safer and easier for her to return to the Soviet Union 
thai to try to live in the United States (Times, Dec. 8)." 

Perhaps the Secret Service intended to indicate that 
it would be safer and easier for the Secret Service, the 

FBI and Wade and the case against Oswald if Mrs. 

Oswaid quietly left the country. 

' Meanwhile, back to Wade's “clinched case.’ Even if 
Mis. Oswald did state that her husband owned a rifle 

and that it was missing Friday morning, such “‘evi- 

-dence” would not be admissible under the laws of 

Texas. The Dallas law enforcement officials, neverthe- 

less, released that “evidence” to the public and, there- 

fore, to all potential jurors in Dallas, while Oswald was 

alive and facing the possibility of trial. Such conduct 

did violence both to the spirit and letter of law and 

ethics and to the rights of the defendant. 

In.view of Marina Oswald's lack of knowledge re- 

garding the rifle. and in view of the statement made 
‘by Mrs. Paine, at whose home the rifle was alleged to 

_have been stored, ‘one questions ald_eyer 

_. actually possessed the rifle. “Mrs. Paine, a Quaker, said 
she had no idea ea what was in the blanket: Sné pacha 

ecaUSe GT her personal pellets She WouIdhio, allow 
; Weapon of any sort in her home. ‘New York World 

TelefTami and Sun. Nov. 25). 

. Point Nine 
Oswald had a package under his arm Friday. 

HE PROSECUTOR said, “This dav he went home 

one dav earlier on Thursday night. and came back 

'% —with this fellow—and when he came back he had 
: packags under his arm that he said was windew 

‘urtains, i believe. or window shades.” 
-' It Oswald were alive. wa would proceed to ask him 

whether he carried a package to work Friday mern- 

ing, arid if so, what was in the packaee and what hap- 
pened to the contents. If Mrs. Oswald were not locked 

up In a secret location we might ask her about the pack- 

age. Wade_has not indicated what evidence regarding 
the package led Him to the conclusion that be offered 

(that it contained The murder weapon. 

Potnt Ten 
Oswald. while taking a bus from the seene. laughed 

loudly as he told a woman passenger that the President 

had been shet. 

ADE SAID, "The next we hear of him is on a bus 

where he got on at Lamar Street, told the bus 

driver the President had been shot, the President. (He: 

told the lady-—all this was verified by statements—told 

the lady on the bus that the President had been shot. He 

said, ‘How did he know?’ He said a man back there told 

him. The defendant said, “Yes. he’s been shot’ and 
laughed very loud.” 

Wade, in telling his story, made no attempt to ex- 
plain how Oswald escaped from the building sealed off 

by scores of Dallas police. We leave that mystery to 

enter a new one. Why did Oswald, fleeing the scene of 

a murder, joke publicly about the murder? Why did he 

“laugh very loud’? Such behavior is hardly consistent 

with 48 hours of consistent denial of guilt when in 
custody of the Dallas authorities. The laughter on the 
bus story seemed so unlikely that the FBI, in off-the- 

record briefing sessions for the press, conceded that it 

was untrue. In considering that the bus laughter story 

is) false, we consider also the statement by Wade in 

the telling of that story, °... all this was verified by 
statements.” 



Potnt Eleven 
A taxi driver Darryl Click, took Oswald home, where 

> he changed his clothes. 

JADE SAID, “He then—the bus, he asked the bus 
driver to stop, got off at a stop, caught a taxicab 

driver, Darryl CHcek-—I don't have his exact place—an ee ede i aia aaah 

went to his home in Gak C “hanged his clothes 
hurriedly, and left." 

On Nov. 27, it was conceded that “Darryl Click” did 

nat drive a taxicab _in which Oswald was a passenger. 
When “Dairyl Click” disappeared from the case. “Wil- 
Ham Whaley" appeared as the man who drove Qswald, 
not home, but af least in that general direction, 

Oswald, it is alleged, fired the shots that killed Ken~ 

nedy from the sixth floor of the building. Oswald, it is 
alleged, then walked down four flights of stairs, pur-~ 
chased a soft drink and was sipping it while a police 

officer appreached him on the second filcor. 

Oswald, it is alleged, later left the building, slip- 
ping through the police cordon and proceeded through 

the panicked street crowds until he found a bus. Os- 
wald, it is alleged, then boarded the bus, paid his fare. 
got a transfer (that he never used) and spoke to the 
driver about the assassination. 

The driver referred a woman to Oswald, it is alleged, 
and Oswald spoke with her about the shooting. Oswald, 
it is alleged, eventually left the bus after riding about 

six blocks and was walking “from Commerce Street’ 

when the taxicab driver, now named “William Whaley” 

saw him. Oswald, it is alleged, hailed the taxi, and en- 

tered it. ‘William Whaley’s” log shows that Oswald 

entered the taxi, after having completed this entire 
trip, at exactly L2530 2m. The shots that killed Ken- 

needy” were fired at 12:31 p.m. 

Point Twelve 
Oswald shot and killed a police officer. e 

ADE SAID, “He walked up to thétar. Offeer Tip-- 

‘pit stepped out of the car and started around it. 
He shot him three times and killed him.” 

This allegation isn’t directly related to the murder of 
the President but it raised interesting points. 

The Dallas authorities first said: Tippit was shot 
in a@ movie theater. Later, it was reported that he was 
shot on one street and. “still later, on another street. 

The first charge against Oswald was not for the mur- 
der of the President but for the murder of Tippit. That 
charge was made while the investigation of the Ken- 
nedy shooting was still going on. Wade announced that 
the Tippit case was absolutely set and that all the 
evidence proved Oswaid shot the officer. 

In view of the certainty of the prosecutor as to a 
case that had been entirely locked up two days before. 
the following dialogue (at the press conference) is 

rather curious. 

Reporter. Was this (where Oswald shot Tippit? in front 

of the boarding house? 

Wade: No, it’s not in front of the boarding house. 

Reporter: Where was it? 
Se rm cc 

Wade: I don’t have it exact. 

Point Thirteen 
A witness saw Oswald enter the Texas Theater. 

ADE SAID, “Semeone saw him go in the Texas 

Theater.” 

There has been little conflict about that assertion. 
The first statement by Dallas authorities indicated that 
the theater_cashier was so suspicious when she saw Os- 
wald change from seat to seat nervously that she 
telephoned the police. 

it soon became obvious that a cashier at a post out- 
side of the theater might have difficulty watching the 

customers once they entered, So the authorities then 

indicated that an usher saw Oswald changing seats. 
The last version érson outside the theatér noti- 
cing Oswald's suspicious action, following him into the 
theater, sealing off the doors with the assistance of 

the usher, and then notifying the police through a 

telephone call made by the cashier. 

Some questions peripheral to the arrest in the the- 
ater persist. What did Oswald do before entering the 

theater to attract attention? In what manner were his 
actions “suspicious?” We have been told by the newly 

“emerging firéarm-psychologist experts that although 

Oswaid was not particularly talented with a rifle, his 

“psychotic condition” may have given him “nerveless 

coordination” so that he might fire accurately, 

Evidently that “nerveless coordination” was not pres- 

elt outside the theater, although it could have appeared 

to Oswald that ne had committed the perfect crime. 
had escaped the police at the Texas Book Depository 
and was now far removed from the scene. Frantic ac- 
tions by Oswald, so obvious as to attract the attention 
of a passerby, in these circumstances, also seem incon- 
sistent with Oswald's reported demeanor moments after 
the President had been shot. At this time a policeman 
charged up the stairs of the book depository, pointed 
a gun at him and sought to arrest him for shooting the 
President. 

Oswald's employer described Oswald's condition at 
that time as “cool as a cucumber—although he seemed 
a little bothered by the gun.” (Washington Post, Dec. 1) 

Point Fourteen 
Oswald drew a pistol and attempted to kill the ar- 

resting officer. The firing pin struck and marked the 
bullet but it did net explode. 

ADE SAID, “He (Oswald) struck at the officer, put 
the gun against his head and snapped it, but did 

not—the bullet did not—go off. We have the snapped 
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bullet there. Officers apprehended him at that time... 

It misfired being on the—the shell didn’t explode. We 

pave where it hit it, but it didn’t explode.” 

Wade was attempting to indicate that when Oswald 

was arrested in the theater he tried to shoot the arrest- 

ing officer and did in fact pull the trigger of the pistol. 

There can be no question that the trigger was pulled 
since Wade assured us, in his fashion, that the firing 

pin struck the bullet and marked the bullet. He further 

assured us his office has the “snapped bullet’ in its 
possession. The arresting officer, however, policeman 

MacDonald, told the story differently: “I got my hand 

on the butt of his gun,” said MacDonald. “I could fee} 

Oswald's hand on the trigger. I jerked my hand and 

was able to slow down the trigger movement. He didn't 

have enough force to fire it. (Washington Post, Dec. 1.) 

Confronted with « resume of that report, Wade quick- 

ly adjusted to it: 
Reporter: There was one officer who said that he pulled 

the trigger, but he managed to put his thumb 

in the part before the firing pin. It didn't 

strike the—the bullet didn't explode. Is 

that . ? 
Wade: I don’ b know whether it’s that or not. J know 

he didn’t snap the gun is all I knew about 

it, (New York Times, Noy. 26.) 
We leave this incident bearing in mind_one remark- 

able fact. Physicial! evidence, introduced by Wade—aA 

bullet_ marke marked -by a firing pin in an attempt te_kill a 

police olice officer—now Was repudiated by the officer who | 

Was an evewitness and by Wade himself. 

Point. Fif feen 
E Oswald's: possession. showing, ‘the 

scene of ‘the assass tiojfand - the bulleé trajectory. 

~ By HENRY MACHIRELDA 
anal ital nanieeb ss Ti 

THE DALLAS COPS CERTAINLY. MADE THE NEWS 
This appeared.in the N.Y. News, Nov. 24 

HE DAY AFTER Wade's historic press conference, 

and three days after the Oswald arrest, a new dis- 

covery was made. 

“Today Mr. Wade announced that authorities had 

also found a marked map, showing the course of the 

President's motorcade, in Oswald’s rented room. ‘It 

was a map tracing the location of the parade route.’ 

the district attorney said, ‘and this place [the Texas 

School Book Depository. a warehouse from which the 

fatal shots were fired] was marked with a straight Hne.' 

Mr. Wade said Oswald had marked the map at two other 

places, ‘apparently places which he considered a pos- 

sibility for an assassination.’ *' (New York Times, Nov. 

35.) 

A document written by the defendant showing his in- 

tention to commit a crime is important evidence. It 

seems incredible, were such a map in the hands of the 

Dallas authorities on the previous day when Wade pre- 

semted the é€vidence, “piece by piece,” tat me Would. 

have neglected to tention i. 
~~ Oswald was arrested three days prior to the map an- 

nouncement. On the day of his arrest police removed 
all of his belongings from his room, telling the land- 

lady that Oswaid “would not return.” One wonders 

where the map carne from three days later. The same 

news apers that halled the discovery of the map Nov. 

25, “witho ingle question as to its legitimacy, origin, 

or previous whereabouts, totally ignored or buried the 

Ihst comment regarding this important document. ~Dal- 

las officials yesterda denied thai such a ink exists. ‘ists.’ 

TWashineton Post, Nov. ¥f “ areas 

The people vs. Gswald 
HEN A CRIMINAL CASE is brought in federal 

court against an individual, it is entitied, “The 
People of the United States against’? the named de~ 
fendant. No federal charge was lodged against Oswald; 

(Continued on Page 8) 

(Continued from Page 7) 
however, in the most significant sense the case became 

the entire country and its institutions against one man. 

Very likely no prospective defendant in the history of 
civilization has been tried and condemned through the 

utilization of the media as thoroughly as was Oswald. 

The American Civil Liberties Union commented on 

Dec. 6: 
“It is our opinion that Lee Harvey Oswald, had he 

lived, would have been deprived of all opportunity to 
receive a fair trial by the conduct of the police and 

prosecuting officials in Dallas, under pressure from the 

public and the news media. 

“From the moment of his arrest until his murder two 

days later, Oswald was tried and convicted many times 

over in the newspapers, on the radio, and over television 

py the public statements of the Dallas law enforcement 

officials. Time and again high-ranking police and prose- 

ecution officials ‘state their complete satisfaction that 

Oswald was the assassin. As their investigation uncov- 

ered one piece of evidence after another, the results 

were broadcast to the public. 

. Oswald’s trial would... have been nothing but 

g hollow formality.” 

In a section headed “Police Responsibility for Os- 

wald’s killing” the ACLU stated that the concessions to 

the media “resulted in Oswald being deprived not only 

of his day in court, but of-his life as well.” 

On Dec. 4 the chancellor-elect of the Philadelphia 

Bar Association stated that Lee Oswald had heen 

“lynched” and that this was an “indictment” of the 

legal profession for its failure to protect Oswald (New 

York Times, Dec. 5). These two comments, made after 

the death of Oswald and buried by the news media 

under the avalanche of news attacks against Oswald 

Gnecluding the FBI leaks of other crimes alleged to have 

been committed by him), constitute to date almost the 
only indication of sanity in the country. 

After Oswald’s death, the FBI acted to prevent cer- 

tain Information from reaching the public. “Most pri- 

vate citizens who had cooperated with newsmen report- 

ing the crime have refused to give further help after 

being interviewed by agents of the Federal Bureau of 

Investigation.” (New York Times, Dec. 6). The FBI 

acted, not to protect the rights of a defendant, but, 

after he was murdered, to protect the inconsistent evi- 

dence from further scrutiny. Mrs. Oswald, still in Secret 

Service custody, hidden in an unknown location, was 
quoted on the front pages of: papers throughout the 
country Dec. 6 and 7 as implicating Oswald in another 
crime. Such a quotation could have come only from a 
Secret Service or FBI leak. No one else had access to 
her. And so the insanity accelerates until the few re- 
maining vestiges of doubt as to Oswald’s guilt are 
obliterated from the American scene. 

However, let it not be said that the lawyers are not 
aroused by an attorney’s giving statements to the 
public in relation to a pending case. _ “A Dallas Bar 
Association grievance committee met three Hours las 
night On-charges that Tom Howard, attorney for Jack 
Ruby, had violated legal ethics by. discussing Ruby’s 
case WIEN the press ... No charges had been place 
agains, District Attorney Henry Wade.” (New York 
Post, DEC. 
When an entire soclety moves in for the kill, logie is 



a weapon of doubtful value. Were logic to prevail, a 

number of questions might be raised for rational de- 

liberation. For example, one might inquire why the 

FEI, having questions: Oswald jus eek before the 

assassination and havi £ he worked in 
a building directly on the President’s line of march, and 

knowing that Oswald had purchased a rifle, cid not 
‘watch him on the day of assassination. Certainly, a 
small portion of the rnillions of dollars bestowed upon 

the FBI each year and utilized for following persons of 
unorthodox political views and tapping their tele- 
phones might have been made available under these 
circumstances, as part of what the FBI and Secret 

Service referred to as the “greatest security provisions 

ever taken to protert an American President.” 

The question of motive 
HETHER THE DALLAS POLICE through com-~ 

W plicity or complacency permitted the murder of 

the defendant by a police department friend after two 

warnings through the FBI that such an attempt wouid 

be made should be a matter for press discussion. 

Whether or not the FBI showed Mrs. Oswald, the de- 

Téndant's mother, a picture OF RUDY belore RUDY mir- 

déeréd Oswald would ordinarily démand media debate: 
“Tere are two matters not even commented por by 
the press to date—Oswald’s motive and Oswald’s plan 
for escape. Oswald seemed to respect President Ken- 
nedy. If Oswald were a leftist, pro-Soviet and pro-Cuban, 

did he not know that during the last year, with the as- 

sistance of President Kennedy, a better relationship 
was in the process of developing between the U.S. and 
the Soviet Union? Even the relations between the U.S. 

and Cuba, while still extremely unfriendly, have prog- 

ressed past the stage of military intervention. Fidel 

Castro himself stated, Just before the President’s death, 

“He (Kennedy) has the possibility of becoming the 

greatest President of the United States ... He has 

come to understand many things over the last few 
months... Pm convinced that anyone else would be 

worse.” (New York Times, Dec. 11) 

The press made much of the fact that Oswald had 
been seen with a copy of the Worker, a Communist 

publication, and that he had received: at least two let- 

ters from the Communist Party. A New York newspaper 
referred to him editorially as a “Communist murderer.” 

Did Oswald Know that the U.S. Communist Party sup- 
ported Kennedy when he ran for the presidency in 1966 

and that within the last six months Gus Hall urged the 

Communist Party, which he leads, to endorse and sup- 

port Kennedy again?. 

Why should Oswald wish to assassinate the Presi- 

dent; and after firing at the President, how did he plan 

to escape? Did he wisn to flee from th ding? If so, 
why did he remain in thé finchroom sipping a soda? 

Was he i 4 hutry> if so, why did he take a ride.on a 
bus? It was a very warm day in Dallas. Mrs. Kennedy, 

sweltering in the opéi moving Caiv later said that she 

was looking forward to the cool relief of riding through 

the underpass just ahead. Why then, did Oswald, seek- 

ing ta escape the police, go home to pick up his jacket? 
If he was planning to leave the city, why did he then 

£6 tO a mcvie just as the cily-wide search was gaining 

intensity? 

These are genuine areas for speculation by the press 
now that the defendant is dead. These are, nevertheless 

almost the only areas left unexamined by the media. 

Perhaps some day, when America is ready for the 

sunlight of reason to penetrate the national mind, now 

frozen to a false and unfair conclusion, this article and 
others far more comprehensive may be read. 

An affirmative case 
NDER. OUR SYSTEM of justice a defendant need 

not prove he is innocent. It is the obligation of 

Mother, Marguerite, with wife, Marina, and baby 

the prosecutor to attempt te preve the defendant guilty 
beyond a reasonable doubt. Should the prosecutor fail 

to sustain that burden, the defendant must be declared 
not guilty. 

In the case of Oswaid, hysteria and intolerance have 

so swept our country that the protections guaranteed 

by our Constitution and by our traditions have failed 

to operate. Since irrationality is the implacable foe of 

justice and due process, we are compelled to depart 
from ordinary legal precedure. At this point we shall 

submit an affirmative case. We shall attempt to present 

facts that tend to prove that Oswald did not shoot 

President Kennedy. 

A denial by a defendant that he committed a crime 
when supported by testimony as to his good character 

is sufficient in and of itself to cause a reasonable doubt 

which, even in the face of evidence to the contrary, 

may result in acquittal. 

Oswald denied he shot anyone. He stated that the 
charges against him were “ridiculous.” He persisted in 

his denial despite the fact that he was questioned for 
48 hours without the benefit of counsel, 

Denial of counsel, when coupled with extensive ques- 
tioning, is improper and contrary to iong-established 

principles of law. This principle was developed out of 

revulsion against the ancient trial by ordeal or trial 

by fire which forced a person accused of a. crime to 

cooperate in the prosecution of his own case. Great 

constitutional protections, including the Fifth Amend~« 

ment to the U.S. Constitution, were developed. It was 

found that not only would guilty persons confess when 

sufficient pressure was placed against them, but in= 
iocent persons also were likely to succumb. 

Great pressure was placed against Oswald. He stood 

r alone condemned as the slayer of a popular leader.



“Oswald was pummeled by the arresting officers until 

his face was puffed and battered. ‘Kill the President 

will you?’ one officer shouted in a choked voice.” 

(Washington Post, Dec. 1.) 

In addition “Oswald received 2 black eye and a cut 

on his forehead.” (New York Times, Nov. 24.) 

When a reporter asked Oswald in a televised inter= 
view how he received the bruises and cuts on his face, 

he answered calmly, “A policeman hit me.” 
For 48 hours, Oswald was denied the elementary 

right to counsel 6f his choice. The Dallas police falsely 
told the attorneys for the ACLU that Oswald “did not 

want counsel.” Despite physical abuse and absolute 
isolation, Oswald coritinued to state that he was in- 

nocent: Each previous assassin of an American presi- 
dent immediately and boastfully declared that the act 
was his. 

Character witnesses 
The press has been glutted with attacks upon Oswald 

since his death, with each informant issuing self-serv- 

ing declarations as te his own ability to detect incipient 
mental problems or character weaknesses, when Oswald 

was much younger. : 

A former probation officer in New York City permit- 

ted an interview which violated principles of a priv- 
ileged and protected relationship between himself and_ 

a young boy. A justice of the Family Court released 

records to the FBI, and the information was carried 
in the press. 

Nevertheless, those who knew Oswald a little better 

had some rather kind things to say about him. At @ 

trial, their testimony could have been decisive. The as- 

sociate pastor of First Unitarian Church, Dallas, Rev. 

Byrd Helligas, described Lee Oswald as “erudite.” “He 

had a good vocabulary. No dangling participles or spilt 
infinitives, In the dictionary definition of the word 

‘inteNectual he was an intellectual.’ Helligas added 

that he sensed “no frustration through erudition. He 

was caim.”’ (Washington Pest, Dec. 1.) 
Samuel Ballen, described in the press as a “Republi- 

can petroleum economist in Dallas,” said he found Lee 

Oswald to be “an independent, thinking, inquiring 

young man... He was a rather frail person ‘physically. 
At least to me;he was the kind of person I could Iike. 
I kind of took a liking to him, I wanted to help him a 

little bit... . He had a kind of Ghandi, far-off look 

about him.’ (Washineton Post, Dec. 1.) 

Roy Truly, the director of the depository where Os- 
wald was employed, said of Oswald, “He seemed just 
a normal, quiet young fellow.” 

Mrs, Paine, with whom his wife and children lived 
and where he stayed on weekends, said, “Marina (Lee 

Oswaid’s wife) felt very favorably toward the President 
and his family. Most of what she learned of American 

news was provided by Lee, who translated from news~< 

papers and news magazines. Marina said he never trans- 

ferred any negative feelings toward President Ken-« 

nedy.” (Washington Post, Nov. 28.) 

Mrs. Paine also stated that, “As far as I know Oswald 

had never been critical of Kennedy. He had been eriti-< 
cal of General [Edwin] Walker, but I never heard him 

say anything against the President. In fact, it was my 

impression fhat he respected him.” (New York World 
Telegram and Sun, Nov. 25.) 

In 1959, Oswald was interviewed by Priscilla, Johnson, 

an American correspondent while in Moscow. She re- 
ported, “I found him vather likeable. He was quiet and 
didn’t have a vehement manner. He was so very young. 
He was someone you would try to help.” 

Mrs. Luella Merrett, principal of West Ridglea Ele- 
mentary School which Oswald attended, said, “If he 
had problems, we did not recognize them... He was 
interested in things.” 

Were the case to be tried, persons ordinarily selected 
as character witnesses would include his employer, a 
minister, his landlady, a respected businessman, a cor« 

respondent wha knew him abroad, the Quaker family 

with whom his wife resided and his school teachers. 

Judging by the initial response. one could conclude that 

character testimony for Lee Oswald would be compel- 

ing. 

Time, place and Oswald 
N ADDITION to consistent denial of guilt by the 
defendant and statements of character witnesses 

that seem to indicate a person different from the dis- 

turbed, hostile character usually associated with the 
particular crime, a defendant may offer testimony in- 

dicating that he was somewhere other than at the 

scene of the crime when it was committed. We, of 

course, can’t get such information from this defendant. 

However, a valid defense could result in showing that. 

even if the defendant were at the scene he could not 
have committed the crime. Such a defense is available. 

If Oswald was on the sixth floor of the book depository 

armed with the alleged murder weapon, a 6.5mm Italian 

(Centnued on Page 9} 
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carbine, he coulld not have fired three shots that struck 

President Kennedy and Gov. Connally. 

The official homicide report filed by the Dallas Po- 
lice Department, attested to by two police officers, states 
under the section “Place of Occurrence’: “Elm Street 
(approximately 150 feet west of Houston)." The report 

also states under the section “Pronounced dead by Phy- 
sician,” the name “Dr. Kemp Clark, 1 p.m., Parkland 
Hospital.” 

A motion picture taken of the President just before, 
during and after the shooting, and demonstrated on 

te ey, 

29 show exactly the same ‘Situation. The Life pictures 
also reveal“that the car carrying the President was 
well past the turn from Ffouston St. and a consider- 
able distance past the depository” builduig, The Life 
estimate in an accompanying caption states that the 
car with the President was 75 yards past the sixth- 
floor window when the first shot was fired. 
The New York Times (Nov. 27) reported: “Dr. Kemp 

Clark, who pronounced Mr. Kennedy dead said one 
rbulleti struck him at al Neti struck him at about the necktie knot. ‘It 
tanged downward in his chest. and did not exit’, the sur- 
#eon said. The second he called a ‘tangential wound’, 
caused by a bullet that struck the ‘right back of his 
head’.” 

The New York Herald Tribune (Nov. 27) said: “On 
the basis of accumulated data, investigators have con- 
cluded that the first shot, fired as the Presidential ear 
was abproaching, struck the President in the neck just 
above the knot of his necktie, then ranged downward 
into his body.” 

Surge ns who attended the President at the Parkland 
Méinorial Hospital described the throat wound as “an 
enirance wound.” (St Louis Post-Dispatch, Dec. 1), 
“They said it was in the center of the front, just below 
the Adam's apple, at about the necktie knot.” (Tbid.) 
Dr. Malcolm Perry began to cut an air passage in the 
President's throat in an effort to restore an air pas- 
sage and start his breathing. The imcision was 
made through the builet wound, since it was in 
the normal placé Tor the operation. “Dr. Perry described 
the bullet hole as an entrance wound.” Thid.) Dr. Rob- 
ent. N“McClelland, one of three surgeons who partici- 

| “Pated-inuthesopsration, said. “It certainly did look lke 
‘Si Venirante Avouides. ibid.” Drs MeGleliand Said’ he 
Saw ‘bullet wounds every day, “somietimes several a. day. 
This did appear to be an entrance wound.” (Ibid. 

On Nov. 27, the Secret Service re-enacted the assas- | sinatinn of the President. “The purpose was ‘to test
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whether if conld be done the way we believe it was 

done’ an official source said.” (New York, Times, Nov. 

28.) The consensus was “that the shooting began after 

the President’s car had made the turn from Houston 
Street into Elm Street.” (New York Times, Nov. 28.) 

In an interview broadcast from Dallas Noy. 27, Gov. 
Connally told Martin Agronsky that the shooting be- 

gan after the car had turned the corner. (New York 

Times, Nov. 28.) 

Tf the throat wound resulted from a shot fired from 

the book depositary the President would have had to 

turn around with his throat facing almost directly to 

the rear. Dr. McClelland stated that the doctors postu- 

jated that “he (the President) would have had to be 

looking almost completely to the rear.” (St. Louis Post- 
Dispatch, Dec. 1.) The Washington correspondent for 

the Post-Dispatch stated that, “The motion plctures, 
however, snowed the President looking forward.” (Dec. 

1.) “Mrs. John Connally, the wife of the Texas Gov- 
ermor, has said that she had just told Mr. Kennedy, 
‘You can’t say Dallas isn’t friendly to you today.’ Pre- 

sumably he was about to reply when he was hit.” 

(Ibid.) Mrs. Connally was seated in front of the Presi- 

dent. 
Relying, therefore, upon the Homicide Report filed 

with the Dallas Police by two officers who were eye- 

witnesses, the motion pictures taken of the shooting, 

still shots taken from the motion pictures, the state- 

ment of Gov. Cormally, the consensus of those who re- 

enacted the scene under supervision of the Secret Serv- 

ice, and the report of the attending physicians, we may 
, conclude that the shot was flred while the back of the 

i PEesident was to the sixth-floor window and many 
yards removed from that window and that the bullet 

entéred the front_of the Preston eee 
| “YF Oswald was at the sixth-floor window, as alleged, 

when the President was shot it would have been physi- 
cally impossible for him to have fired the Tirst shot that 

struck the President. In the words of Richard Didman, 
the corresponcens for the Post-Dispatch (Dec. 1), “The 

question that suggests itself 1s: How could the Presi-~ 

dent have been shet in the Troft“Trom the back?” 

F The gun and the. experts 
HE QUESTION now arises as to whether any one 

man, even a skilled expert, could have fired the 

three shots within a period of five seconds. An Olympic 

rifle champion, Hubert Hammerer, said he doubted it 

could be done with the weapon allegedly used. The 
Dallas sherlif, Bul Decker, said he believed three shots 
“could be fired in less than 20 seconds.” (Washington 

Post, Nov. 27.) The FBI and the witnesses agree the 

elapsed period was five seconds, possibly five and one- 
half seconds, 

Life magazine (Dec. 6) hired a skilled marksman, the 

director of the National Rifle Association, to fire a 

similar rifle. Tne best he could do was “three hits in 

6.2 seconds.” The New York Times, Nov. 23 reported: 
“As marines go, Lee Harvey Oswald was not highly re- 

garded as a rifleman.” 

Debate will continue whether the rifle in question 

was capable, in the hands of an expert, of the perform- 
ance the prosecution insists it gave. All agree, however, 

that such a remarkable display of shooting would be 

beyond the ability of anv person less qualified. To 

maintain the ability to fire a rifle accurately, one must 

practice continually. Oswald’s wife and the Paine fam- 

uy, all of whom lived in the house where the rifle was 
allegedly stored, cid not even know Oswald owned a 

rifle. This would seem to indicate an extremely limited 

usage of the rifle at the very most. Oswald did not 
have the requisite skill to fire three accurate -shots 

Within 5% seconds at a moving target. 
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A PRESUMPTION OF GUILT IN THE PUBLIC PRESS 

The way the N.Y. Post expressed it Nov. 24 

Other uncertainties 
F OSWALD WAS WHERE the FBY and the Dallas 

District Attorney said he was when the shots were 

fired and if the President was assassinated by one per- 

son as charged—Lee Harvey Oswald is demonstrably 

not guilty. Oswald was in the wrong place and did not 

have sufficient time to shoot President Kennedy as 
charged. 

The facts as presented to date by the FBI and the 

Dallas district attorney (soon to be rewritten no doubt) 
have overcome the presumption of guilt manufactured 
when the case was initiated. 

Dudman wrote in the St. Louis Post-Dispatch (Dec. 

1): “Another unexplained circumstance is a small hole 

in the windshield of the presidential limoustie "This | 
correspondent and one other man saw the hole, which 
resembled a bullet hole, as the automobile stood at the 

hospital emergency entrance while the President was 
being treated inside the building. 

“The Beret Seni’ kept possession of the auto- 

mobile an ew it back to Washington. A spokesman 

for the agency rejected a request to inspect the vehicle 

here {Washington]. He declined to discuss any hole 
there MUsHt be iit the windshield,” 

Undoubtediy the Secret Service has placed the auto 

in protective custody, “in a secret place for its own 
protection.” 

Dudman continued fo present startling information. 

“Uncertainty surreunds the number of shots fired.”, 
(IpIay-ATCHOUgh most witnesses heard three shots fred 

Within a period of five seconds it seems that five bullets 

have been discovered. i ameaadiall 
“The first bullet is said by the doctors to have en- 

tered the throat, coursed downward and remained in 
the President's body. The second was extracted from 

Gov. Connally’s thigh. It had lodged there after enter- 

ing the right side of his back, passing through his body 

and through his wrist, A third, which may be the one 

that struck the back of Mr. Kennedy’s head, was re- 

covered from the stretcher on which he was carried 

into the hospital. A fourth was found in fragments in 

the car. Still another bullet was found by Dallas police 
officers after the shooting. It was in the grass opposite 
the point where the President was hit. They did not 

know whether it had anything to do with the shooting 
of the President and the Governor.” (Ibid.) 

One point does emerge with absolute clarity. The 

theory held by the Dallas police and supported repeat- 
edly by the FBI that “there is an airtight case against 

Oswald as the sole Killer” is based upon an investiga- 



voted to a particular conclusion at the outset. 

. The investigation 
The FBI, having completed its investigation, has sub- 

mitted what amounts to its findings and conclusions 

as well, The verdict, deftly and covertly divulged to the 

press, and then blared forth throughout the world, 
is impressively simple: “Oswald is the assassin. He 

acted alone.” This remarkable law enforcement and 
investigatory agency, unable to solve a single one of 

the more than 40 Birmingham bombings, is now able 

to function as investigator, prosecutor, judge and jury. 
No other American agency has presumed ta occupy so 

many positions of trust at one time. 

The essential problem is that no investigating agency 

can fairly evaluate the fruits of its own work. Were 
the FBI certain of its conclusions it seems likely it 

would not be so reluctant to permit witnesses to talk 
with the press. it might not feel the need continually 

£5 isak infonmSUiOn tavorable to its verdict to the press. 
Most disquieting of all, however, is that the FBI. once 
wedded to a conclusion conceived before investiga- 

tion, might be motivated to discover evidence which 

supports that conclusion. Within a few hours after 
Oswald Was arrested the Dallas police, with the FBI 
at its side, announced the very same verdict now rein- 

forced by the latest FBI discoveries. Under such cir- 

cumstances, we fear that evidence tending.—to_ptove 

poten anette 

ing him guilty might be developed Out of ¢ DTOPOTTIO! oF tOT Or 
even created, 

he Justice Department has already privately ex- 

pressed “disappointment” with the FBI report, Tear- 
ing that if “has ieft too many questions unanswered.” 

The stakes are big 
The FBI investment in a Warren Commission find- 

ing identical with its own cannot be emphasized 

too boldly. Should the Warren Commission reach and 

publish a conelusion substantially different from the 

one submitted so publicly by the FBI, public confidence 

in the FBI would be so shaken as, in all likelihood, to 

render the FBI as it is now constituted, almost abso- 

lutely useless. One can assume that the FBI wishes to 
avoid that result. 

It may be argued on many different levels of gavern- 
mental life that a finding by the commission that an 
American lynched in a Dallas courthouse might be in- 

nocent, would result in the further destruction of the 
American image: abroad, 

it will be extremely. ‘difficult for any ‘commission, in 
these circumstances, to bear the responsibility imposed 

upon it. For the sake of our country let us hope that 
Justice Earl Warren, a fair and great American, may 

successfully gttide his commission through the sea of 

hatred and malice surrounding this case in its search 
for the truth. 

An era of understanding 
There are those who have said much good may 

come from this assassination, that a new era of un- 

derstanding and unity may result. I doubt this. From 
hate comes hate. From murder—as we have already 
seen—mniurder. And from hysteria—rejection of the 
great Anglo-Saxon tradition of justice, But iz it is pos- 
sible to leave behind us the America of violence and 
malice, our national renaissance must begin with a 
respect for law and disdain for the hysteria that has 
thus far made fair consideration of this case im- 
possible. 

Our national conscience must reject the massive 
media conviction of Oswald—presumed to be innocent 
—and begin to examine and to analyze the evidence. 
We must recognize that the same reckless disregard for 
human life and decency that resulted in the death of 

our President resulted also in the deatn of Oswald while 

in police custody. And, before that, it resulted in the 
destruction of every right belonging to an American 

accused of a crime. The press, the radio and the tele- 

vision stations share that guilt. 

The law enforcement officiais, however, beginning 

with Distriet-attorney Wade, who falsely stated” evi- 

dénce £0 the entire world repeatedly amr who eave lead- 
érship to the development of a carnival atmosphere, 
must BERY History's harshest judgment. 

You are the jury. You are the only jury that Lee 

Harvey Oswald will ever have. 
A terrible crime has been conunitted. A young, vital 

and energetic leader of perhaps the world’s most pow-~ 

erful nation has been killed by the-cowardly act of a 

hidden assassin. The murderer or murderers were mo- 
tivated by diseased minds or by such depths of malice as 

to approach that state. We will perhaps never know 

their motives. We must, however, know and approve 

of our own conduct aud our own motives. 
We begin with a return to an old American tradition 

—the presumption of innocence. We begin with you. 

Let those who would deny a fair consideration of 

the evidence to Oswald because of a rage inspired, 

they say, by their devotion to the late President, ponder 

this thought: JL Oswald js innocent—and that is a pos- 

sibility that cannot now be denied-——then the Assassin 
of P President Kennedy remiaiis’ at large. ee 
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